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February 20, 2020 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey 
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: Request for Professional Written Input for the 2018 Alternate Achievement 
Standards-English Language Arts 

The Alabama State Department of Education, Special Education Services Section, has 
convened a taskforce to work with the 2016 Revised Alabama Course of Study: English 
Language Arts Committee to review and revise the 2018 Alternate Achievement Standards 
(AAS)-English Language Arts. 

In preparation for this review, the AAS-English Language Arts will be released for public 
comment.  The AAS may be reviewed on the Alabama State Department of Education 
website.

The comment period will end at 5 p.m., March 20, 2020, at which time the public 
comment form will close.  All comments will be reviewed and considered by the 
2016 Revised Alabama Course of Study: English Language Arts Committee and 
Taskforce.  

If you have any questions regarding the public input process, please contact Ms. 
Susan Goldthwaite by telephone at 334-694-4782 or by email at sgoldthwaite@alsde.edu. 
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